CITY

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque
New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

OF ALBUQUERQUE

September 30, 2013

Ronald Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park PL. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Albuquerque Renal Construction, LLC Remodel
Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 9-24-13 (K10D014)

Dear Mr. Bohannan,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9-24-13, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit and Paving Permit. A copy of this
approved plan was attached to the FasTrax Building Permit set and therefore the FasTrax

permit has been approved by Hydrology.

Due to the building already being in place and the scope of work, an Engineer’s
Certification is not required for release of Certificate of Occupancy. However, a

Certification will be accepted by Hydrology for our records.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

lae

Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development Review Services
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